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From: Snead, Paul [paul.snead@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 10:40 AM
To: Bruner, Douglas
Cc: Kitchen, Robert
Subject: RE: clarification for Feb 4th

Doug, 
 
As stated in my voicemail, we do not feel that the cited PSC orders result in new and significant information relevant to 
PEF’s ER or the NRC’s EIS. 
 
The clarification for  the effects of operational pumping is in final review and should be sent to you before the end of 
this week.  The clarifications on the ratings for the alternative sites are in preparation and should be sent to you before 
the end of February. 
 
Paul Snead  
Supervisor - Environmental Permitting  
Nuclear Plant Development 
Progress Energy  
paul.snead@pgnmail.com 
(919) 546-2836  
 

From: Bruner, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:22 PM 
To: Snead, Paul 
Cc: Moser, Michelle; LevyCOL Resource 
Subject: FW: clarification for Feb 4th 
 
Paul, 
 
I received your voicemail regarding my request for clarification on the need for power given the Florida PSC's 
recent order.  In response, "Need for Power" is addressed in Chapter 8 of the environmental impact 
statement.  If the PSC order results in new and significant information relevant to PEF's Environmental Report 
or the NRC's EIS, that information would then need to be provided to the NRC under oath and affirmation.   
 
I received letters NPD-NRC-2010-008, 009 and 011 last week.  Neither the letters or attachments provided 
information on the effects of operational pumping on wetlands or a clarification on the ratings for the alternative 
sites.  Please provide a date on when the NRC staff can expect this information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Doug Bruner 
 
 
 

From: Anderson, David M  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:51 PM 
To: Leigh, Kimberly D 
Cc: Smith, Michael Alan 
Subject: RE: REMINDER ACTION: any more clarifications... 



2

Clarification needed: 
 
The Florida Public Service Commission recently issued two orders (ORDER NO. PSC-09-0819-PCO-EI, and 
ORDER NO. PSC-10-0028-PCO-EI).  The staff would like clarification of the impact of these orders on the 
analysis of Need for Power presented in Chapter 8 of the ER.   
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